GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney,

RUDOLPH M. KONRAD
Deputy City Attorney

THOMAS E. HAYES
PATRICK B. McDONNELL
LINDA ULISS BURKE
special Deputy City Attomeys

OFFICE OF CITY ATTORNEY
800 CITY HALL
200 EAST WELLS STREET
MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53202-3551
November 4, 2002 TELEPHONE (414) 286-2601
_ TDD 286-2025 -
FAX (414) 286-8550

Ms. Vickey Copeland
410 West Randolph Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53212

Re:  Claim of Vickey Copeland
Tow No. 1129368
Our File No. 02-S-292

Dear Ms. Copeland:
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HARRY A. STEIN
STUART S. MUKAMAL
THOMAS J. BEAMISH
MAURITA F. HOUREN
JOHN J. HEINEN
MICHAEL G. TOBIN
DAVID J. STANOSZ
SUSAN E. LAPPEN
DAVID R. HALBROOKS
JAN A. SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEIDI WICK SPOERL
KURT A. BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN

Assistant City Attomeys

Our office hasvreceived your claim relating to the towing of your car. You indicate that your
vehicle was towed and you are seeking $900.00, which you believe is the value of your vehicle.

Our investigation reveals that your vehicle was towed for illegal parking/unpaid citations on July
11, 2002. On July 12, 2002 a letter was sent you at 410 West Randolph Street, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin 53212, your address of record with the Department of Transportation, stating that you
had 15 days to reclaim your vehicle. You did not pick up your vehicle and a second letter was
sent on July 18, 2002. Your vehicle was not reclaimed and it was recycled on July 29, 2002.

Notice was properly given and therefore we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sénding a letter within 21 days of receipt of
this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin

53202.

Very truly yours,

/LANGLEY
City Attorney
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MELANIE R. SWANK

Assistant City Attorney
1047-2002-2721:59636
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